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DATE . Jenuery 8, 1959 STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT Public Welfare O]ﬁ ce Memm, AN d%m

TO . E. J. Engberg, M.D., Faribault Statechhool & Hospital

FROM : Dale C. Cemeron,M.D. . c¢C—

SUBJECT: Correspondence Concerning Personnel Shortages

Trensmitted herewith is s self-explanatory letter to the
Governor, together with his reply. You will notice that
the writer asked that her name not be used in any

inquiry the Governor might make about the situation. I

am sure that you will respect the writer's confidence,

My point in sending it to you is first that I think you
should have sn opportunity to see such letters and, second
it occurred to me that there might be some explamnation of
the dining situation described incident to the new bullding
program., Perhaps 1f we could write something back to the
motheér on this basis it might help her to understand the
situgtion a 1ittle more fully. Your help with this letter
and your suggestions will be much sppreciated.

DCCi:mts
Attech.
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Division of Nedical Services
Dr. E. J, Engherg, Buperintendient

Carrespoiencs Congerning Persemnsl BShartages

Your memo of J € 4n regard $0 the adove matter descrided a situation
vhich ve had rec sed as unsatisfactory and vhich wvas unler careful
study at the #ime your meno vith the letter you englosed, and vhich we

are returning herevith, arrived, I have respected the writer's confidenoce
that her name de nok used in any inquiry made.

The bullding concernsd in this matter is only ons of several in which the
prodism of undsrataffing has beocome serlous since the transfer vas started
%0 place in uee the beds in the two nev dormitories each having 100 beds,
for the patsients wvho had lived in the o0ld adminishration building, Kome
of them were suitadle for ths deds provided as replacements in tlw two
nev doemisopies, Birch for female and Sensda for mels patients, so a rather
goneral redistridulion of patisnts Shroughout the inctitusion has been
neoesssary insluding plasing sahool bdays in Mchawk, This duilding had
previocusly bdeen imowa as Bioux duilding and scoupied dy 65 adult male
patiente vho ware our bdast dehawved and physically £4% patient workers
requiring a minimal employed staff $0 supervise them in the b®uilding. ZThey
%o in the dining room 1in the dasemean$ of $he duilding Mt wve planned to
discontinns the uee of 4% and feed them in the nev cafeteria that was deing
prepared in the adjoining Chippewa tullding, Unfortunately, thare has been
a delay in the completion of 18 80 thal 1nstead of being available in :
Ootober of last year, 1% will not W ready, apparently, earlier $han in
MHareh, Originally v had planned %0 place thw school boys in Chippews
building dbus 1y decided that the Mohawk bduilding would be more suitadle
a8 it 18 closer S0 the sohool rooms fn the nev astivities bduilding and

specially so in tha$ 48 provides a separsts Duilding instead of a muléi-
porpose ong,

hen the school boys were noved $0 Mohawk, it wvas possible $0 provide
only minimal staffing for i%. They cntinued $0 eat their meals in the
dining roam in the 0ld administration building and will have %0 do so
until the dining rocm ia Chippewe 1s ocmpleted. This is bDeing s

and oconverted $0 o modern cafeteria, The fool will be delivered t0 4% by
overland truck in heated carts instead of Yy underground tunnel as now is
Srue for the dining rom in Chippewe and would be trus for Xobavk if we
used i8s 4dining roan. The nev systen will bde a decided improvenent in
palatability of food and 4n sanitary standapds.

Wo have been building up $he staff in Mobawk and by sarly next week expect
$0 have an adequate staff of aldes and trainess assigned for duty there,
Vacancier and illness 1n aide staff have delayed adequate staffing whioh
is being done by diverting staffing from other dus less seriocusly unier-
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stalfed Duildings. 1 might add $hat had thers not been an unavoidadble

1ag Detwuon the time of transfer of patients o Nreinerd and Candrilge

and the time of admission of yeplacements for them from the waiting liss,
18 would have beesn fmpossidble $o provide the murses and aides necessary

$0 moot the minimal s$aff needs for patiens duildings throughout the
institution, As 1% 1, the new Eeneca Duilding vhich was opened in Octobey
for male patients has been f£1lled only $0 half capacity dut we shall soon
have 4% in full operation} only half of & male infiysary tullding, Osage,
1% in use as the patisnts were of the right ¥ype anl oculd b and vere
transferred Sogether with their atde persounsl vhan Beneoa was opensd,

In addition, ve have a Muilding (Lilass) with 47 beds vhich wvas formerly
ococoupied by girle as wvas the adjoining Riverview building, These bduildings
for adninistrative purposes are now poorly locateld for femals patients and
we had need S0 increase the rumbder of beds in the institution for male
patients 0 assigned both builldings $0 the diviston for male patients at the
tine ve exshanged the doys remaining ald lLake Owasso for girls we transferred
froaa here, The Rivervievw Building is £111ed with 7) male working patients
but 11laos building is nod Sn use 80 $he staff formerly aseigned there hes
baen transferred elsevdare, We fear that 4% will nod de possidle t0 put
Iilaos iato service until additional staff $s availadle as a result of
additional aides guithorized for the nexé dienniuvm,



¥e are sorry She writer 4id not want har name known here. 1 hope that she
can be assured that she need not hesitate %0 Vring matters $0 xp attention
direstly or to the Soclial Bervice Depariment. e are always anxious %o
knov of any oritiolsms or suggestions $hat relatives may have for the

welfare, ooxi'ord and happiness af the patients as $hay often are helpful
‘0 us, ’

I beliovs that a letter from Niet Thametn %0 the writer of tlw letter

would be very helpful and I shall appreciate it if cas ie sent, . Ve shall
continue $0 try 40 provide she dest Gare and (reatnent possidle for hew
s and hops that her dieirese may be replaced by a feeling of happiness

and be satisfied $hat his needs are being med,
I am glad $0 be able to repart that the boy's state of health has been

very good, If thers has boen any change, thers das deen an improvement
since cming to Mohawk, the aide in obarge infarmed me today.

RIR1ad
Two extra copies snslosed.

Note: Copy of the Governor's letter returned.



